Responses to Questions for Quality Child Care Support Services                        CFS01-RFP#2017-01


	Q1
	While this contract requires the holder to work extensively with the network of 34 CCR&Rs there is no mention of such contractual requirement for the CCR&Rs.  Will individual CCR&R and ITTAC contracts stipulate that specific work must occur with the holder of the Quality Child Care Support Services contract?

	A1
	There is no such requirement.  OCFS will encourage the CCR&Rs to work together with the holder of this contract.

	Q2
	There appear to be two differently stated deliverables being requested in regard to professional development for targeted audiences: In section 4.0 the request is to provide professional development events for targeted audiences, and it states that training opportunities or technical assistance sessions may be delivered in person through a webinar or via conference call. Where in section 5.0 the request is to provide on-site technical assistance, training opportunities and professional development events for targeted audiences. 

Please see below and clarify why 4.0 #2 and 5.0 #2 appear to have a different deliverable request. The first version would require approximately 10 events in addition to the 34 on-site visits required in #1 Scope of Work (on both pg. 11 and pg. 18) – 44 deliverables; where the second would mean another 34 on-site visits in addition to the 34 required in #1 Scope of Work – 68 deliverables. 
4.0, #2, pg. 11 
2) Provide professional development events for targeted audiences, including new directors, health care consultants, data specialists, infant toddler specialists, trainers, administrators and others as needed for increased knowledge and skills. Provide training opportunities and technical assistance across the state based on the professional development needs of CCR&Rs. Trainings must cover topics related to child care issues with a minimum of one training opportunity or technical assistance session per CCR&R agency on an annual basis. Training opportunities or technical assistance sessions may be delivered in person, through a webinar or via conference call. 

5.4.2, #2, pg. 18 
2. Provide a description of how the bidder would provide on-site technical assistance, training opportunities and professional development events for individual CCR&Rs, health care consultants, data specialists, I/T specialists, or other targeted audiences throughout the state. A description of the child care topics as well as how the bidder would provide any other trainings requested by CCR&Rs and/or OCFS. Trainings must cover topics related to child care issues with a minimum of one training opportunity or technical assistance session per CCR&R agency on an annual basis. Include delivery method, suggested topics, number of sessions, etc. (20 points)

Also, where the above paragraph (5.4.2 #2, pg. 18) states “a minimum of one training opportunity or technical assistance session per CCR&R agency on an annual basis”, is it allowable for several statewide events to be held where participants gather in one location and attendance is tracked so that attendance rosters will show that at least one CCR&R member per each CCR&R agency attended at least one of these statewide training or professional development events for the year?

	A2
	The requirements of Section 4.0 (Scope of Work) and Section 5.0 (Proposal Requirements) complement each other, with the latter showing how points will be awarded.  The requirements of Section 4.0 #1 and 4.0 #2 are separate and distinct. In the same way, the requirements of Section 5.4.2 #1 and 5.4.2 #2 are separate and distinct. 

Section 4.0 #1 relates to on-site technical assistance/training opportunities with each CCR&R agency. Toward that end, Section 4.0 #1 requires the awardee to provide a minimum of one annual on-site technical assistance/training opportunity at each CCR&R. On-site means at the location of the CCR&R. The awardee is therefore required to visit each CCR&R’s physical location a minimum of one time per year for technical assistance or training.

Section 4.0 #2 relates to professional development events for targeted audiences across the state. It requires the awardee to provide a minimum of one additional annual training opportunity or technical assistance event involving the participation of each CCR&R. These events may be in person, through a webinar, or via a conference call; they do not have to be on-site, at the CCR&R. These events may be regional or statewide, but the awardee is required to confirm that each CCR&R has participated over the course of the year.

Section 4.0 of the RFP requires that the awardee reach each CCR&R a minimum of two times annually, and #1 above should focus on training/technical assistance, while #2 should focus on professional development. Together, these sections of the RFP require that the awardee reach each CCR&R a minimum of two times annually, with at least one being at the site of the CCR&R.

By contrast, Section 5.0 of the RFP delineates how proposals will be scored, and, as listed above, the requirements of Section 5.4.2 #1 and 5.4.2 #2 are separate and distinct. Section 5.4.2 #1 should focus on aspects of training/technical assistance, and is worth 15 points, while Section 5.4.2 #2 should focus on professional development, and is worth 20 points.



	Q3
	5.3.2.B and 5.3.2.C are both referencing the same OCFS form number. (Please see below.) May we get clarification? 

Required with bid submission: 
A. Appendix A-3 (Federal Assurances) 
B. MacBride Fair Employment Principles in Northern Ireland (OCFS-2633) 
C. Non-Collusive Bidding Certification Required by Section 139d of the State Finance Law (OCFS-2633) 

	A3
	The correct form number for the Non-Collusive Bidding Certification form is OCFS-2634.  

	Q4
	What kind of Corporations are being referenced in Proposal Content Section 5.3.2.C. (Page 15 of the RFP). Is it referring to a Public corporation or both Public and Private Corporations?  The Non-Collusive Bidding Certification form (OCFS-2634) is also requesting Legal Residence, so “is the person’s state being requested or the address of their home residence?”

	A4
	Non-Collusive Bidding Certification form is required per Section 139-D of the State Finance Law, and refers to any type of corporation, both public and private.  The Legal Residence should include the address of the person in that title.

	Q5
	We could not access electronically the MWBE Equal Employment Opportunity (EEO) Policy Statement Form (OCFS-3460). An error message appears when clicking on the link

	A5
	The form can be located on the following “OCFS Forms for Contracts and Grants” web page:
http://ocfs.ny.gov/main/documents/docs.asp?document_type=1&category_number=44


	Q6
	Is form AC-3271 required with both the submission and then again after an award but prior to contracting – two times?

	A6
	The AC-3271 is required to be submitted with the bid package only for an initial award. However, per section 7.15 of the RFP, this form is required during any subsequent contract development. As a result, an updated form would be required at that time. 

	Q7
	5.4.2, #1, pg. 18 
Is the purpose for #1 below (from the RFP) so that the technical assistance would be on topics that will help the CCR&Rs maintain quality CCR&R programs (Ex: business practices, community outreach, referral practices, etc. for CCR&Rs) in order to support quality child care programs OR is the purpose to provide technical assistance only on child care specific topics for the CCR&Rs as well as their child care programs and providers? Please clarify. 
1. Describe the organization’s knowledge of the child care resource and referral system and how it will be able to provide on-site technical assistance/training opportunities on child care topics in order to maintain quality programs as requested by CCR&Rs and/or OCFS. There must be a minimum of one annual 


	A7
	The purpose of this is to provide technical assistance to help maintain quality CCR&R programs.

	Q8
	5.4.2, #3, pg. 18 and #9, pg. 19 
3.Describe how on a quarterly basis, the bidder would coordinate, plan, and implement selected activities with the NYSAEYC for each of the Division of Child Care Services (DCCS) seven regions. (15 points) 
9.Describe how and what workshops, technical assistance visits, seminars, regional trainings and other activities designed to increase participants’ knowledge and skills that the bidder will use to provide coordination between the seven DCCS Regional offices and ITTACs. There must be a minimum of 6 Infant/Toddler activities provided in each of the seven DCCS Regions annually. (5 points)
Is the focus on coordination or delivery for each of these? Specifically, does the contract holder need to be present at each of these 28 events/activities for #3 and 42 events/activities for #9?

	A8
	[bookmark: _GoBack]The focus is on both coordination and delivery.  It is highly recommended, but not required, that the contract holder be present for all events/activities.



